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FINAL DECISION AND ORDER 
 

 This matter arose under the Maryland Occupational Safety and Health Act, Labor 

and Employment Article, Title 5, Annotated Code of Maryland.  Following an inspection, 

the Maryland Occupational Safety and Health Unit of the Division of Labor and Industry 

(“MOSH”),   issued a citation to Allied Building Products (“Employer”), alleging a 

violation of certain safety standards.  Following an evidentiary hearing, Hearing 

Examiner Michael J. Wallace issued a Proposed Decision affirming the citation and 

adopting the recommended penalty. 

The Employer filed a request for review.  The Commissioner of Labor and 

Industry (“the Commissioner”), held a hearing and heard argument from the parties.  

Based upon a review of the entire record, consideration of relevant law, and the parties’ 

arguments, the Commissioner affirms the Hearing Examiner’s disposition of this matter.1 

__________________________ 

1   The Employer excepts to the Hearing Examiner’s finding that employee Bosley was “traveling at a high 
rate of speed” when his forklift backed into a large storage rack system and caused the rack to collapse.  
Finding of Fact 3.  The Employer contends that evidence regarding Bosley’s speed “did not come up” at the 
evidentiary hearing and that it is “debatable” whether the forklift’s maximum speed of 12 miles per hour 
can be considered a “high rate of speed.”  Review Hearing Transcript (Rev. Hr. T.) at 9.  At the evidentiary 
hearing, the affidavit of employee Scott Homewood was introduced into evidence by MOSH without any 
objection from the Employer.  Evidentiary Hearing Transcript (Ev. Hr. T.) at 66-67; MOSH Ex. 45 A. 
Homewood, who witnessed the accident, testified that Bosley was “in a hurry and driving the forklift  
to [sic] fast.” MOSH Ex. 45A. Further, under the conditions existent at the Employer’s facility, it would not 



 

ORDER 

The Commissioner of Labor and Industry hereby ORDERS, this 28 day of 

February, 2002, that: 

1.   Citation 1, Item 1, alleging a violation of 29 C.F.R. §1910.178(1)(1)(i), is  

      AFFIRMED with a penalty of $4,975. 

2.   This Order becomes final 15 days after its issuance.  Judicial review may be  

      requested by filing a petition for judicial review in the appropriate circuit court.  See 

      Labor and Employment Article, §5-215, Annotated Code of Maryland, and Maryland   

      Rules, Title 7, Chapter 200. 
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